L SLA Microfilm copies of records relating to slavery held elsewhere

1786-1883

Description: The majority of the items in this collection are copies of original records held elsewhere

Arrangement:

L SLA/1	The Rhodes House Library Anti-Slavery Collection	1795-1883
L SLA/2	The papers of Sir Thomas Fowell Buxton	1821-1845
L SLA/3	The papers of John B. and Mary Estlin	1786-1845
L SLA/4	Report from the Select Committee on the West	1842
	Coast of Africa	
L SLA/5	Records relating to William Wilberforce	1789-1822
L SLA/6	Publications relating to slavery	1441-1799

Extent: 79 items

Related material: For books relating to the subject of the slave trade see the Local Studies Library slavery special collection, which is held at reference L(SLA).

Access conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader. This collection is only available to view on microfilm. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

L SLA/1 The Rhodes House Library Anti-Slavery Collection

1795-1883

This series consists of 61 reels of microfilmed copies of the Anti-Slavery Collection held at the Rhodes House Library, Oxford. The records consist of correspondence, account books, minutes, attendance registers, and papers from the British and Foreign Anti-Slavery Society, the Aborigines' Protection Society, and the Mico Charity.

This series is only available to view on microfilm roll numbers 1-61. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. No reproductions from this series of microfilms can be made without the consent of the curators of the Bodleian Library.

61 items

L SLA/1/1	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to Thomas Pringle and Robert Stokes, Rhodes House Library reference C1-C3.	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 1. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/2	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to John Tredgold (A-Chap), Rhodes House Library reference C4-C5	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 2. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/3	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to John Tredgold (Chap-Ja), Rhodes House Library reference C6-C7	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 3. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/4	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to John Tredgold (Jef-Ru), Rhodes House Library reference C8-C9	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 4. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/5	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to John Tredgold (S-Z), Rhodes House Library reference C10	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 5. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	

L SLA/1/6	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to John Beaumont, Rhodes House Library reference C11	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 6. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/7	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to John Seeble (A-BI), Rhodes House Library reference C12-C13	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 7. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/8	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to John Seeble (Bo-Cur), Rhodes House Library reference C14-C15	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 8. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/9	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to John Seeble (D-E), Rhodes House Library reference C16	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 9. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/10	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to John Seeble (F-Ky), Rhodes House Library reference C17-C18	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 10. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	

L SLA/1/11	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to John Seeble (L-Mol), Rhodes House Library reference C19	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 11. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/12	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to John Seeble (Mon-Sta), Rhodes House Library reference C20-C21	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 12. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/13	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to John Seeble (Ste-Z), Rhodes House Library reference C22-C23	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 13. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/14	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to Peter Bolton, Rhodes House Library reference C24-C26	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 14. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/15	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to Louis Alexis Chamerovsow (A-B), Rhodes House Library reference C27-C28	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 15. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	

L SLA/1/16	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to Louis Alexis Chamerovsow (C-Fin), Rhodes House Library reference C29-C30	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 16. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/17	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to Louis Alexis Chamerovsow (Fis-Je), Rhodes House Library reference C31-C32	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 17. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/18	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to Louis Alexis Chamerovsow (Jo-O), Rhodes House Library reference C33-C34	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 18. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/19	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to Louis Alexis Chamerovsow (P-Ta), Rhodes House Library reference C35-C36	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 19. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	

L SLA/1/20	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to Louis Alexis Chamerovsow (Thi-Z), letters written by Louis Alexis Chamerovsow, and letters sent to Thomas Phillips (A-Br), Rhodes House Library reference C37-C38	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 20. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/21	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to Thomas Phillips (Bu-Z), letters written by Thomas Phillips, and letters sent to Robert Alsop, Rhodes House Library reference C39-C40	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 21. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/22	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to Benjamin Millard (A-D), Rhodes House Library reference C41-C42	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 22. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/23	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to Benjamin Millard (E-Mor), Rhodes House Library reference C43-C44	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 23. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	

L SLA/1/24	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to Benjamin Millard (Mou-Z), and letters written by Benjamin Millard, Rhodes House Library reference C45-C46	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 24. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/25	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters sent to Aaron Buzacott and Charles Allen, Rhodes House Library reference C47-C48	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 25. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/26	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters of Joseph Cooper, Rhodes House Library reference C92	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 26. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/27	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters held at the Rhodes House Library referenced C93-C94	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 27. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/28	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters held at the Rhodes House Library referenced C95	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 28. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	

L SLA/1/29	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti-Slavery Collection Includes letters held at the Rhodes House Library referenced C96 This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 29. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	1795-1880
L SLA/1/30	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters of Edmund Sturge, Rhodes House Library reference C97-C98	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 30. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/31	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters of Edmund Sturge, Rhodes House Library reference C99-C100	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 31. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/32	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters of Edmund Sturge and E. D. Hayward, Rhodes House Library reference C101- C102	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 32. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/33	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters of the editor of the Anti-Slavery Reporter and C. W. Alexander, Rhodes House Library reference C103-C104	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 33. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	

L SLA/1/34	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters of Henry Sterry and William Allen, Rhodes House Library reference C105	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 34. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/35	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters of Thomas Clarkson, Rhodes House Library reference C107	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 35. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/36	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters of the Gurney family and of Sir T. Fowell Burton Junior, Rhodes House Library reference C108-109	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 36. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/37	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters of Joseph Sturge and the Sturge family, Rhodes House Library reference C110- C111	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 37. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/38	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Includes letters of Joseph Sturge and Lewis Tappen, Rhodes House Library reference C112-C113	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 38. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	

L SLA/1/39

Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti-Slavery Collection Includes letters of Sarah Ann Alexander amd 1795-1880

Joseph Soul, Rhodes House Library reference C114-C115

This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 39. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

1 item

L SLA/1/40

Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti-Slavery Collection 1795-1880

1795-1880

Includes letters of Richard Allen and J. H. Hinton, Rhodes House Library reference C154. Also includes official letters from Prime Ministers, government offices, foreign legations etc. to officers of the several societies, Rhodes House Library reference C161.

This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 40. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

1 item

L SLA/1/41

Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti-Slavery Collection

Letters from the foreign office and Prime Minister's office to the Secretary (Rhodes House Library reference C162/6-16), Joseph Cooper (C163/1-4), Edmund Sturge (C163/5-21), Thomas Clarkson (C163/22-23), S. Gurney (C163/24), Sir Thomas Powell Burton (C163/33), J. H. Hinton

This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 41. Please book a microfilm reader prior

(C163/34-41), miscellaneous (C163/42-74 & 111-125), and F. W. Chesson (C164/1-110 & 252-271)

1 item

to your visit.

L SLA/1/42

Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti-Slavery Collection

Volume of letters to the Mico Charity Trustees volume 1, Rhodes House Library reference E 1/1

This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 42. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

1 item

1795-1880

L SLA/1/43	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Volume of letters to the Mico Charity Trustees volume 2 relating to Jamaica and Caymanas This item is only available to view on microfilm roll	1839-1842
	number 43. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/44	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Volume of letters to the Mico Charity Trustees volume 3 relating to Barbados and Trinidad	1836-1842
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 44. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/45	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Volume of letters to the Mico Charity Trustees volume 5 relating to the Bahamas	1837-1842
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 45. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/46	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Volume of letters to the Mico Charity Trustees volume 6 relating to Anitgua and Montaserrat and volume 7 relating to British Guiana	1838-1842
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 46. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/47	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Volume of letters to the Mico Charity Trustees volume 8 relating to St. Lucia and volume 9 relating to St. Vincent	1838-1842
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 47. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	

L SLA/1/48	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Volume of letters to the Mico Charity Trustees volume 10 relating to Tobago and volume 11 relating to Dominica	1838-1842
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 48. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/49	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Volume of letters to the Mico Charity Trustees volume 12 comprising Government papers	1835-1837
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 49. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/50	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Volume of letters to the Mico Charity Trustees volume 13 comprising superintendent's reports etc.	1835-1842
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 50. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/51	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Letter books of the British and Foreign Anti- Slavery Societies, Rhodes House Library reference E 3/1-E 3/2 (start of volume). Includes an index to the names of recipents.	30 Mar 1869- c.1870
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 51. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	

L SLA/1/52

Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti-Slavery Collection Letter books of the British and Foreign Anti-Slavery Societies, Rhodes House Library reference E 3/2. Includes an index to the names of recipents. c.1870-1 May 1872

This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 52. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

1 item

L SLA/1/53

Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti-Slavery Collection Letter books of the British and Foreign Anti-Slavery Societies, Rhodes House Library reference E 3/3. Includes an index to the names of recipents. 6 Oct 1873-26 Aug 1874

This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 53. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

1 item

L SLA/1/54

Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti-Slavery Collection Account books of the British and Foreign Anti-Slavery Societies, Rhodes House Library reference E 4/1-E 4/2. The reel also includes rough minute books of the Anti-Slavery Society, a register of the attendance of the society's committee, and a notebook belonging to Frederick Tuckett, member of the Aborigines Protection Society committee, Rhodes House Library

This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 54. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

1 item

reference E 5/1.

1826-1876

L SLA/1/55	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Papers of the British and Foreign Anti-Slavery Society relaiting to British Guiana, 1836-1880, Rhodes House Library reference G37-G38; British West Indies, general, 1795-1839, G44; and British West Indies, Jamaica, 1834-1839, G61	1795-1880
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 55. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/56	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Papers of the British and Foreign Anti-Slavery Society relating to British West Indies Jamaica, Rhodes House Library reference G62-G65	1840-1879
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 56. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/57	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Papers of the British and Foreign Anti-Slavery Society relating to West Indies Cuba Rhodes House Library reference G78, Brazil G79, and the United States of America G84	1833-1883
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 57. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/1/58	Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti- Slavery Collection Papers of the British and Foreign Anti-Slavery Society relating World Congresses, Rhodes House Library reference G114	1840-1843
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 58. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	

L SLA/1/59

Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti-Slavery Collection 1840-1842

Papers of the British and Foreign Anti-Slavery Society relaiting to the London conference of 1840 accounts of proceedings and the Paris convention of 1842correspondence, Rhodes House Library reference G114-G115

This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 59. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

1 item

L SLA/1/60

Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti-Slavery Collection 1839-1868

1839-1868

Papers of the Rhodes House anti-slavery collection relating to America, with an introduction by H. R. Temperley. The second part of this collection of papers is available to view on

microfilm roll number 61.

This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 60. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

1 item

L SLA/1/61

Papers held in the Rhodes House Library Anti-Slavery Collection

Papers of the Rhodes House anti-slavery collection relating to America. The first part of this collection of papers is available to view on microfilm roll number 60.

This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 61. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

1 item

Page 15 of 22

L SLA/2	The papers of Sir Thomas Fowell Buxton Microfilm copies of volumes 33-46 of the papers of Sir Thomas Fowell Buxton, originals held at the Rhodes House Library, Oxford. The reels were originally numbered 14-17. The Hull History Centre does not hold copies of the first thirteen microfilm reels.	1821-1845
	This series is only available to view on microfilm roll numbers 62-65. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. No reproductions from this series of microfilms can be made without the consent of the Rhodes House Library. 4 items	
L SLA/2/1	The papers of Sir Thomas Fowell Buxton Originally labelled reel 14 it includes slave trade papers T/U/Y/Z in volume 33, Richard's slave trade dictionary in volume 34, and slave trade suggestions of Sir Thomas Fowell Buxton in volume 35	1839
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 62. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/2/2	The papers of Sir Thomas Fowell Buxton Originally labelled reel 15 it includes papers relating to the slave trade, geography, morals, general observations and trade capabilities in volume 36, and Mrs. Upcher's extracts in volume 37	1838-1840
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 63. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/2/3	The papers of Sir Thomas Fowell Buxton Originally labelled reel 16 it includes extracts from newspapers in volumes 38-41	1821-1840
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 64. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	

L SLA/2/4

The papers of Sir Thomas Fowell Buxton Originally labelled reel 17 it includes extracts from newspapers in volumes 42-45 and extracts from the Times relating to the Africa squadron in volume 46 1837-1845

This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 65. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

1 item

L SLA/3

The papers of John B. and Mary Estlin

1786-1845

Microfilm copies of the Estlin papers, originals held in Dr. William's Library, Gordon Square, London. The collection includes a minute book of the Bristol and Clifton Auxiliary Ladies Anti-Slavery Society, 1840-60; letters, 1844-81, mostly written to Mary Estlin and including letters that she wrote from America in 1868; and pamphlets and reports, including anti-slavery pamphlets, Civil War pamphlets, and memoirs of abolitionists.

The papers illustrate the close connection between British and American abolitionists in the mid-nineteenth century. The Estlins themselves were among the chief supporters of the British anti-slavery movement. Mary Estlin, the daughter of John B. Estlin and to whom most of the letters were written, corresponded extensively with abolitionists in the United States. The pamphlets, many from William Lloyd Garrison's strongholds in New England and Philadelphia, illustrate the deep rifts in the American movement, divisions which spread to Great Britain as well.

This series is only available to view on microfilm roll numbers 66-71. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

6 items

L SLA/3/1

The papers of John B. and Mary Estlin

1786-1845

This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 66. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

1 item

L SLA/3/2	The papers of John B. and Mary Estlin	1786-1845
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 67. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/3/3	The papers of John B. and Mary Estlin	1786-1845
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 68. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/3/4	The papers of John B. and Mary Estlin	1786-1845
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 69. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/3/5	The papers of John B. and Mary Estlin	1786-1845
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 70. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/3/6	The papers of John B. and Mary Estlin	1786-1845
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 71. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	

L SLA/4	Report from the Select Committee on the West Coast of Africa Includes minutes of evidence, appendix and index	1842
	This series is only available to view on microfilm roll numbers 72-73. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 2 items	
L SLA/4/1	Report from the Select Committee on the West Coast of Africa: Volume 7 Includes the minutes of evidence and maps. The appendices and index can be found in volume 8 which is available to view on microfilm roll number 73.	1842
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 72. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/4/2	Report from the Select Committee on the West Coast of Africa: Volume 8 Comprises an appendix to the report and an index	1842
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 73. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	
L SLA/5	Records relating to William Wilberforce Includes journal and publications of William Wilberforce	1789-1822
	This series is only available to view on microfilm roll numbers 74-75. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 2 items	
L SLA/5/1	Journal of William Wilberforce The original journal is held within the Wilberforce Library as part of the Hull Museums collections	1814-1823
	This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 74. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit. 1 item	

L SLA/5/2

Publications relating to William Wilberforce Publications include:

1789-1822

'Advice suggested by the state of the times' by William Wilberforce; 'Family Prayers' by the late William Wilberforce; 'Speeches on a motion for the abolition of the slave trade in the House of Commons 12th May 1789'; and 'Substance of the proceedings in the House of Commons on Thursday July 25 1822 on the occasion of two addresses to his majesty: one moved by Mr. Wilberforce, and the other by Mr. Wilmot for sending commissioners of inquiry to certain British colonies'

This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 75. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

1 item

L SLA/6

Publications relating to slavery

1441-1799

1791-1799

This series is only available to view on microfilm roll numbers 76-79. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

4 items

L SLA/6/1

Publications relating to slavery Publications include:

County Gentlemen's reasosn for voting against Mr. Wilberforce's motion for a Bill to prohibit the importation of African Negroes into colonies, 1792:

Farther reasons of a country Gentleman for opposing Mr. Wilberforce's motion on the 15th day of May last, for prohibiting British subjects trading to Africa to procure Negroes for the British colonies, 1792;

An appeal to the candour and justic of the people of England, on behalf of the West India merchants and planters, founded on plain facts and incontrovertible arguments, 1792;

The slave trade peace, and a temperate reform essential to the salvation of England, n.d.;

A speech delivered at a free conference between the honourable the Council and Assembly of Jamaica on the subject of Mr. Wilberforce's proposition in the House of Commons concerning the slave trade, 1789;

A letter from Percival Stockdale to Granville Sharp Esq. suggested to the author by the present insurrection of the Negroes in the island of St. Domingo, 1791;

A letter to the honourable and Right Reverend the Lord Bishop of Durham on the slave-trade by Reverend Percival Stockdale, 1799;

The true state of the question addressed to the petitioners for the abolition of the slave trade by a plain man; and

The opening of the case in support of the petitions of the merchants of London and Liverpool against the Bill, by Edward Law, 1799

This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 76. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

1 item

L SLA/6/2

'Documents illustrative of the history of the slave trade to America' by Elizabeth Donnan Papers of the division of historical research, publication number 409, includes volumes 1 and 2 1441-18th Century

This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 77. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

A copy of both volumes 1 and 2 of Elizabeth Donnan's book is available to borrow from the Local Studies Library at the Hull History Centre, and are held at reference L(SLA).326.1.

1 item

L SLA/6/3 Publications relating to slavery

n.d.

Publications include:

'An answer to the Reverend Mr. Clarkson's essay on the slavery and commerce of the human species, particularly the African' by G. Francklyn;

'The commemrative wreath in celebration of the extinction of Negro slavery in the British dominions'; and

'Friends of the slave and other philanthropists' by the Reverend George Maunder

This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 78. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

1 item

L SLA/6/4 'The Liverpool slave trade 1789-1791' by J. E.

1789-1791

Merritt

MA Thesis at Nottingham University written in

1959

This item is only available to view on microfilm roll number 79. Please book a microfilm reader prior to your visit.

1 item